
February 18, 2021

TO: Business and Accounting Administrators
Los Angeles County K-12 Schools and Community College Districts, and
Other Local Educational Agencies

FROM: Ares Ayson, Interim Disbursements and Financial Systems Manager 
Accounting and Financial Services 
Division of School Financial Services

SUBJECT: Office Solutions Office Supplies Contract

This is to inform you that County of Los Angeles issued a new Office Solutions piggyback 
contract for office supplies (Contract No. MA-IS-2140296-1).  The contract is effective from 
January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023. A copy of the contract is attached.

For placing orders or general questions on the contract, please contact the following:

Office Solutions: Zoya Lister
(714) 692-7412

Buyer: Andres Arellanes
(323) 267-2715
aarellanes@isd.lacounty.gov

If you have any questions regarding this bulletin, please call Edgar Estrada at (562) 922-6633 or 
via email at Estrada_Edgar@lacoe.edu.

Approved:
Nkeiruka Benson, Director 
Division of School Financial Services
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